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October 20, 2020

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Ms. Antonopoulos,

The Village of Elmwood Park is in receipt of your October 19, 2020 Freedom of Information
Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA™) for the following records:

“Documentation confirm(t)ing the number oflegal units present at the property located at
2502 N. 73rd Ct, Elmwood Park, 11 60707”

Your request has been granted in part and denied in part. Attached are records responsive to your
FOIA request. However, please be advised that certain information in the records being provided
has been determined to be exempt from disclosure under FOIA, and that information has been
redacted from the records being provided.

Section 7 (1) (b) of FOIA provides that “private information” is exempt from disclosure.
“Private information” is defined in FOIA as, “unique identifiers, including a person’s social security
number, driver’s license number, employee identification number, biometric identifiers, personal
financial information, passwords or other access codes, medical records, home or personal
telephone numbers, and personal email addresses. Private information also includes home address
and personal license plates, except as otherwise provided by law or when compiled without
possibility of attribution to any person.” 5 ILCS (140/2(c-5). Consequently, certain unique
identifiers such as signatures, driver’s license numbers, home or personal telephone numbers, and
personal license plates have been redacted from the records being provided.

The person responsible for the decision to deny a portion of your FOIA request is the Village
of Elmwood Park Freedom of Information Officer, Gina Pesko. In accordance with Section 9(a) of
FOIA, you are hereby notified that you have the right to file a Request for Review regarding the
decision made by the Village of Elmwood Park Freedom of Information Officer with the Public
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Access Counselor at the Illinois Attorney General's Office. You can file your Request for Review
with the Public Access Counselor by writing to:

Sarah Pratt

Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706
Fax: 217-782-1396

E-Mail: publicaccess@atg.state.il.us

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the Public Access Counselor, you must do so
within 60 calendar days of the date of this letter. Please note that you must include a copy of your

original FOIA request and this letter when filing a Request for Review with the Public Access
Counselor.

You are also notified that you have the right to judicial review regarding the decision made by the
Village of Elmwood Park Freedom of Information Officer pursuant to Section 11 of FOIA.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Gina Pesko, Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer

Village of Elmwood Park
708-452-3948
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Pre-Sale Listing Inspection
Narrative Report

DATE: 08/25/2020
OWNER(S) NAME: Brian Moloney Phone: '
ADDRESS: 2502 N 73" Ct

ZONING DIST: R-2 Number of Units: 3
Agent: Sandra Wright (Chicago Properties) Phone: 773-294-4444
Fax: N/A

Email: Sandra@chiprop.com

Comments:

* Smoke alarms & Carbon Monoxide detector properly placed and installed. Water
Meter Intact. Property approved for transfer.

At the time of inspection NO deficiencies were observed.

END REPORT

Jerry Alport,

Code Enforcement Officer
Village of Elmwood Park

Code Administration Department



